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1827.—Royal Charter granted for estab-
lishing a State University under the
name of King’s College.

1842.—ApriL 23rD.—Laying of the
corner stone of King’s College Building
in Queen’s Park.

1843.—Beginning of Lectures in Fac-
ulties of Arts, Medicine and Divinity.

1850.—JAN. 1st.—In accordance with
an Act of Parliament the Faculty of
Divinity ceases to exist, and King’s Col-
lege is transformed into the University

of Toronto.

1853.—Faculty of Medicine abolished.
University College created, with a teach-
ing Faculty in Arts. The University of
Toronto retains the power to conduct
examinations and to grant degrees.
1854,—FeB. 22Np.—Establishment of
the Literary and Scientific Society.
1856.—Ocr. 4rH.-—Laying of the corner
stone of University College Building.
1858.—Ocr. 41H.—Placing of the cope-
stone on the turret of the main tower,

1873.—MArcH 29tH. —Organization of
the Young Men’s Christian Association.




